From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 2:48 PM

To:

Subject: Price increase notification, 60th Anniversary White Book, and SPAD
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Hello,
We are writing to announce several things:
e A price increase is scheduled for 2023

e The 60th Anniversary White Book is available for sale
o A Spiritual Principle a Day was approved at WSC 2022

Price Increase

We wish it was not necessary, but costs of production have risen so dramatically that we believe
scheduling a price increase is prudent. Effective 1 January 2023, the price of all books and
bronze medallions will increase 12%.

We are not recommending increases on the materials our NA groups most frequently give away,
even though our costs have increased substantially on these items as well. That means there will
be no increase to the current prices of IPs, booklets, keytags, or chips. This feels the most helpful
way to show that we are all in this together and to do what we can to ease the burden on groups.

For more information, please see the memo posted at www.na.org/webstore. Again, we wish this
were not necessary.

60th Anniversary White Book

At last, the 60th Anniversary White Book is available for sale. This special edition collects
English translations of all 85 stories in the 13 language versions that have local personal stories
plus the eight stories in the English Little White Book. It’s a handsome volume, and at $15, it
makes a great gift. Heck, buy yourself a present!

Click here to order, or search for item #1501 at www.na.org/webstore.



https://sql-server.na.org/t/695093/21592941/766/6/
https://sql-server.na.org/t/695093/21592941/807/7/
https://sql-server.na.org/t/695093/21592941/766/8/

SPAD is Approved Literature

We have a new book on the way! 4 Spiritual Principle a Day was approved with consensus
support at the 2022 World Service Conference. As is our typical practice, when the new book
was approved, we removed the approval draft from the website. It can take around six months for
production of a book after it is approved by the World Service Conference. In the meantime, we
intend to begin offering a free daily email subscription as we do with Just for Today, soon. As
approved literature, SPAD, can be read at a group level.

Email us if you have any questions: wb@na.org
In service,

Your World Board

You can opt out of receiving communication from NAWS by clicking the link below. Please be aware, if you choose
this option, it will discontinue all email communications from NAWS including any email subscriptions you might
have. We hope you do not choose this option, but if you do, you can resubscribe to publications or JFT at any time
by going to www.na.org/subscribe. Resubscribing will automatically add you to the monthly NAWS update list as
well. We promise not to flood your inbox if you choose to stay in our system!
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